Jane Sharp

From: Tina D Watson

Sent: Friday, March 28, 2025 8:51 AM
To: Jane Sharp

Subject: FW: Eagles Tickets

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Pls enter Stephen receipt below to the app 702/entertainment
Tina

From: Stephen Furtek <sfurtek@comehometolindy.com>
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2025 8:09 AM

To: Tina D Watson <tdwatson@comehometolindy.com>
Subject: RE: Eagles Tickets

Yes, entertainment.

Stephen Furtek — Chief Financial Officer
Lindy Communities - Corporate Office

309 York Road Suite 211 / Jenkintown, PA 19046
P: 215-756-5029

Website: www.comehometolindy.com
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Please think Green before printing this e-mail.

This email may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient(s), or the employee or agent
responsible for delivery or copying of this email message, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email
message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete this email message from
your computer. Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The company accepts no liability

for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by email.

From: Tina D Watson <tdwatson@comehometolindy.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2025 8:38 PM

To: Stephen Furtek <sfurtek@comehometolindy.com>
Subject: RE: Eagles Tickets

Ok.. sorry I’'m not remembering where you would like it coded to

Please let me know

From: Stephen Furtek <sfurtek@comehometolindy.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2025 8:26 PM

To: Tina D Watson <tdwatson@comehometolindy.com>
Subject: RE: Eagles Tickets

... | use to code it to entertainment



| don’t think the account we code it to is in the app.
It will have to be done outside of it.

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

This email may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. if you are not the intended recipient(s), or the employee or agent
responsible for defivery or copying of this email message, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email
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
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2025 2:58 PM

To: Stephen Furtek <sfurtek@comehometolindy.com>
Subject: RE: Eagles Tickets

Do you need Jane to enter it to the app?

From: Stephen Furtek <sfurtek@comehometolindy.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2025 1:18 PM
To: Frank Lindy <flindy@comehometolindy.com>; Tina D Watson <tdwatson@comehometolindy.com>

Subject: Eagles Tickets

Frank & Tina,

| completed the purchase for the two Eagles tickets. Please see below for confirmation. Thank you!

2025 Season SUBTOTAL
| 56,000.00 LESS PAYMENTS

Sec 119 | Row 17 | Seat9- 10

Quantity: 2

AMOUNT DUE



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
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